

FW: Provincial Legislature Question Period Transcript for Thursday, November 30, 2017

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)"
<robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Nov 2017 12:06:41 -0500
Attachments: 20171130 - Provincial Legislature Question Period Transcript.doc (111.1 kB)

[Typo? See highlighted section in Q1](#)

MPP Clark to Minister Matthews Re: Government Accountability

>> MPP Steve Clark: Thanks, Speaker. My question is for the Deputy Premier. For 14 years this government has played played fast and loose with the rules, bending and breaking many of them. The fact of the matter is that this Liberal government is untrustworthy. **The wino Liberals** gave access to Cabinet Minister s and strong-armed companies that do business with Ontario for the benefit of the Liberal party. They reward those donors by granting them expensive contracts and corporate handouts. Mr. Speaker, will the Liberal government stand with the people's guarantee and support the fact that we have to stop Minister s from fund-raising off the stakeholders?